



TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 Teleconference / WebEx March 13, 2025 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (9:00-9:05)

- 1. Michele Greening and Samantha Rozecki welcomed stakeholders and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.
- 2. Members approved draft minutes from December 10, 2024 Special TEAC meeting.

Discussion (9:05-11:55)

Compliance Track

- 3. Emmanuele Bobbio provided a review of process so far and updated timeline for path forward.
- 4. Emmanuele Bobbio provided an overview of PJM's compliance approach to some portions of Order No. 1920 LTRTP requirements.

Next Steps (11:55-12:00)

5. Michele Greening discussed next steps for the Special TEAC meetings.

Future Agenda Items (11:55)

Future Meeting Dates and Materials		Materials Due to Secretary	Materials Published	
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
4/10/2025	9:00 a.m.	Webex/Teleconference	4/02/2025	4/07/2025

^{*}Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.

Meeting Attendance

Last Name	First Name	Company Name	Sector
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
Rozecki	Samantha	PJM Interconnection	None
Abdulsalam	Sami	PJM Interconnection	None
Adanitsch	Cody	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Adeosun	Timi	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Adnan	Khan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Ali	Shadab	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier



Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Ar Llamido	Jay	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Arkatin	Tyler	PJM Interconnection	None
Ayers-Brasher	Jennifer	Queequeg Renewables	None
Bainbridge	Thomas	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Baker	Jeff	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
Barnes	Elizabeth	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Barringer	Kristopher	Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc.	None
Baskin	Jonah	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End Use Customer
Bell	Maria	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Benitez	Rick	BENGC LLC	None
Benson	Dan	Duke Energy Indiana, LLC	None
Berner	Aaron	PJM Interconnection	None
Bettinger	Brett	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Booth	Lisa	Non Member	None
Borden	Alex	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None
Bothwell	Cynthia	DOE Wind Energy Technologies Office	None
Bremser	Albert	BBlack & Veatch Corporation	None
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Brooks	Adria	Other	None
Brown	Kevon	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Bryson	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Bueno	Juan	Mid-Atlantic Interstate Transmission, LLC	Transmission Owner
Burbank	Cindy	Non Member	None
Burdis	Timothy	PJM Interconnection	None
Cai	Siyao	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Callaghan	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Campbell	Steven	PJM Interconnection	None
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Caven	Augustine	PJM Interconnection	None
Chamberlain	Kevin	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Ciabattoni	Joseph	PJM Interconnection	None
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Collins	Ryan	PJM Interconnection	None
Cosman	Mihai	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Curtis	Kenneth	Enverus, Inc.	None
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics	None
Dalton	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None



Danis	Jennifer	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
DAntonio	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
Davis	James	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Davis	Landen	Strata Clean Energy	None
de la Mora	Luis	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier
DeAngelis	Cameron	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Denby	Brett	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Diaz	Juan	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Dolan	Ryan	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Dorko	Keri	Monitoring Analytics	None
Du	Yuan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Dumitriu	Andrei	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Dumitriu	Nicolae	PJM Interconnection	None
Eakins	Douglas	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
El Chehaly	Mohamed	Equinor US LLC	None
Ellis	Jordan	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Essah	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Everngam	Scott	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC	None
Fabiano	Janell	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
Falciani	Jeffrey	PJM Interconnection	None
Fan	Zhenyu	PJM Interconnection	None
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Fink	Regan	Pine Gate Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Generation Owner
Fink	Sari	MAREC Action	None
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Foss	Nicholas	National Renewable Energy Lab	None
Foster Cronin	Denise	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Frede	Shannon	Maryland Energy Administration	None
Gantley	Kathryn	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Ge	Jingdong	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Gerena	Eric	GPU Energy	Transmission Owner
Ghosh	Abhishek	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Gilani	Rehan	Castleton Commodities Energy Services LLC	Other Supplier
Glatz	Suzanne	Non Member	None
Glazer	Craig	PJM Interconnection	None
Glazer	Grant	MN8 Energy Operating Company LLC	None
Gordon Mickel	Ann	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Gostkowski	Elizabeth	PSEG Renewable Transmission LLC	None







Kshatriya	Niraj	PJM Interconnection	None
Laios	Takis	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
LaRocque	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
Lee	Suin	PJM Interconnection	None
Leith-Yessian	Devin	RTOinsider	None
Lescano	Amanda	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Lewis	Alexis	Office of People's Counsel	End Use Customer
Lifson	Matthew	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
Lindholm	Thomas	Quanta Services	None
Liu	Jay	Twin Ridges LLC	Generation Owner
Lojek	Jacquelyn	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Lousos	Alexandros	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Lynch	Jessica	PJM Interconnection	None
Lynn	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Maher	Sean	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Mahmud	Rajul	National Grid USA	None
Mangonon	Roleto	Rockland Electric Company	Transmission Owner
Martinez Claeys	Jose	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Mason	Julie	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Mauroschadt	Erich	PJM Interconnection	None
McClure	Emily	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McCorry	Hannah	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McGee	Kelly	NYU	None
McGill	Susan	PJM Interconnection	None
McGlynn	Paul	PJM Interconnection	None
McNeil	Justin	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Mertz	Christopher	Penzance	None
Moghassem Hamidi	Milad	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Morgenstern	Carl	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Mullin	Michael	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
Munoz Herranz	Laura	Cubico Sustainable Investments	None
Nadel	Steven	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Nagurney	John	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Najafabadi	Amin	GE Power	None
Nguyen	Henry	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Niu	Grace	PJM Interconnection	None
Noel Jeune	Reynaldo	Orsted Onshore North America, LLC	Generation Owner
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc. (AEP Gen Resources)	Transmission Owner











